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Mr. Gerry Oliver.

HSE&S Advisor

Minnedosa Ethanol Plant.

P.O. Box 335

359 — 5™ Avenue N.W.

Minnedosa, MB ROJ 1 EO

Via Email: Gerry.oliver@huskyenergy.com

Dear Mr. Oliver:
Re: Husky Oil Operations Ltd. Minnedosa Ethanol Plant — Alteration to Emission Monitoring

Thank you for the Notice of Alteration (NoA) submitted on February 26, 2016 in which you
requested an amendment to Clause 27 of Environment Act Licence 2698 R issued to your ethanol plant in
Minnedosa. The NOA proposes to change the air emission testing frequency from yearly to every two
years. It is understood that the monitoring results for the last five years indicated that the plant meets all
air emission limits as stipulated in the Licence.

Upon review of your alteration request, | have concluded that the environmental effects of the
alteration will be insignificant; therefore, in accordance with Section 14(2) of The Environment Act your
alteration is approved as described in the February 26, 2016 NoA. Accordingly, Clause 27 of the Licence
is hereby amended as follows:

27. The Licencee shall conduct the following air emission testing, after reaching normal operation and
biennially thereafter, unless otherwise approved by the Director, to demonstrate compliance with
air emission limits using standardized methodologies:

a) boiler: NON, CO;
b) ethanol absorption column: VOC; and
c) DDGS dryer: VOC, NON, CO.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Peter Crocker, Regional
Supervisor, at (204) 726-6565.

Yours sincerely,
“original signed by”

Tracey Braun, M.Sc.
Director

c: Don Labossiere/ Tim Prawdzik/ Peter Crocker - Environmental Compliance and
Enforcement Branch
Eshetu Beshada, Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch
Public Registry
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